

JORDAN HARRIS

380 Harewood Blvd, Newmarket, Ontario Phone: 905-960-7660

jordanharris@hotmail.ca

jordanharrisgeologicalservices.com

Profile

Accomplished geoscientist, public speaker and researcher bringing strong leadership skills combined with logical and practical thinking and capable of multi-tasking. Known as an outgoing, creative and driven individual capable of setting goals and objectives. Excelled in multiple sub-disciplines within geological sciences, including economic geology, geochemistry and remote sensing.

Career Experience

GIS Consultant and Junior Geoscientist

Jordan Harris Geological Services

July 2020 – Current

- Consulting geoscientist in-training with extensive work in spatial analysis and GIS
- Facilitated in the compilation and analysis of geological information within multiple districts across North America and Australia; including work in Ontario, Quebec, Newfoundland & Labrador, New Brunswick, Yukon, Nevada and Queensland
- Contributed towards the completion of technical assessment report submissions and press releases; completing geological research and the creation of specialized map figures

Geological/Technical Consultant

Amex Exploration

May 2022 – Current

Generic Gold Corp

Oct 2020 – Current

- Assisting in the technical aspects of investor relations and geological marketing
- Involvement in mining & mineral exploration conferences and investor meetings

Field Geologist

Consultant - QcX Gold Corp

Aug 2022 – Oct 2022

- Planning and completion of small Gold/Lithium prospecting program
- Exploration activities included stripping and hand sample collection, utilizing both helicopter and regional trails to mitigate access issues caused by terrain and water features.

Project Geologist

Fladgate Exploration – Metallica Metals Corp

Sept 2021 – Feb 2022

- Project Geologist work with Fladgate Exploration on the Metallica Metal's Starr project, targeting gold mineralization within the Shebandowan Greenstone Belt
- Facilitated exploration activities including field prospecting, drilling and core logging

Geotechnician

Laurentia Exploration – QcX Gold Corp

Aug 2020 – Sept 2020

- Completed geotechnical work in James Bay, Quebec, on QcX Gold Corp's Golden Giant Project, assisting in a phase-two prospecting program
- Assisted in grab-sample collection, channeling and ground surface stripping

Research Assistant

University of Ottawa

Apr 2018 – Sept 2018

Published a NSERC funded scientific paper in the Journal of Geochemical Exploration alongside Professor Olivier Nadeau at the University of Ottawa. This article was named “Remobilization and adsorption of colloidal gold on nano-particulate chlorite at the Hardrock Archean orogenic gold deposits: A new tool for gold exploration”.

Education

Algonquin College - Graduate Certificate: Env. Management & Assessment

2020 - 2021

University of Ottawa - Honours Bachelor of Science in Geology

2013 - 2018

University Geology Studies

- Completed honours thesis titled Geochemical characterization of hydrothermal fluids, alterations and mineralization at Hardrock orogenic gold deposit, Geraldton, Ontario.
- Work with different analytical lab instruments and geological sample preparation tools; including work using the rock saw, trimming saw, pulveriser and crusher
- Received Recognition of Excellence, Dean’s Honour List for Winter 2018 term

Languages

- English: Native speaker - Full professional proficiency
- French: Limited working proficiency

Certifications and Associations

- Geoscientist-in-Training (GIT) - Professional Geoscientists of Ontario (PGO) 2019-2022
- Prospector’s Licence – Government of New Brunswick Aug 2022
- Pilot Certificate – Small Remotely Piloted Aircraft (VLOS) – Basic Operations Mar 2022
- Prospector’s Licence – Government of Ontario Oct 2022
- Possession and Acquisition License (PAL & R-PAL) Sept 2019
- Standard First Aid, CPR & AED Instructor Aug 2019
- Class G Ontario Driver’s Licence Mar 2016
- Pleasure Craft Operator Licence Nov 2007

References

On Request